



# MARIA JOÃO FAUSTINO

COMMUNICATION DESIGNER

## PROFILE

**Graduation** degree in Communication Design by Lisbon University of Fine-Arts. 3years of Photography under the theme Urban Graphics. **11 years of design experience**, as freelancer and in agencies.

**Professional development** in 3 distinct areas: Branding, Point of Sale and Health Communication.

**Recent Training** in the Digital area.

**Passion** for illustration with collages (as registration and as concept). Personal digital project in this area with a focus on graphic and typographic elements. Personal perspective of collage as a kind of fusion between graphic art and plastic art. Participation in several national and international exhibitions and creation of a partnership with Toranja brand, under this project.

**Current aim** - keep professional evolution, working with a specialized and multidisciplinary team (print and digital) based in the conception and implementation of solutions that goes beyond the graphic layout, viewing design as a whole: thinking (solving a problem) + graphic component.

## SKILLS

Photoshop	=====
Illustrator	=====
Indesign	=====
Flash	=====
Dreamweaver	=====
Cinema 4D	=====
Office	=====
Mac	=====
Windows	=====

## CONTACT

Phone	939314589
Address	1500-374 Lisboa
Web	mjoaofaustino.com mjoaofaustino.com/collages
Email	mjoao@mjoaofaustino.com marymejohn@gmail.com
Linkedin	pt.linkedin.com/in/ mariajoaofaustino
Skype	mjoaofaustino

# C U R R I

## PROFESSIONAL COMPLEMENTARY EDUCATION

2016\_ "UI/UX Design for Web & Mobile". Course by Edit School

2010\_ Cinema 4D Course by Flag

2005\_ Video and Sound Editing Workshop by FBAUL

2004\_ Portuguese Gestual Language Course by FLUL

2004\_ Flash and Dreamweaver Workshop by FBAUL

2004\_ WebDesign Course by Flag

2002\_ Graphic Design Course by Flag

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2015-16\_ *illustrator at Toranja* (Partnership). The brand works with a limited number of Portuguese illustrators, applying the compositions on objects of decoration and daily use.

2014-16\_ *Graphic Designer Freelancer at Cognimed and Brand Us* (Lisbon). Health Communication and Point of Sale areas.

2012-14\_ *Graphic and Web Designer at Cognimed*. Health Communication area.

2011\_ *Designer Freelancer*

2009-10\_ *Graphic Designer at Designers Associados* (Lisboa). Point of Sale area.

2006-09\_ *Graphic and Web Designer at Artmadesign* (Leiria). Projects for various areas.

2006\_ *Designer at Espectro - Comunicação e Publicidade* (Lisboa). Projects for fashion.

1999-2005\_ *Descriptive Geometry Private Tutoring*

## EDUCATION

2005\_ Graduation degree in Communication Design by Lisbon University of Fine-Arts (final grade 15)

2005\_ Photography Course (3 years / 3rd level) by Lisbon University of Fine-Arts (final grade 16)

1999\_ 1st year Frequency of Interior Architecture at Lisbon University of Architecture

1998\_ Art and Design study. (final grade 18)

## CONTESTS EXHIBITIONS

2016 - *Collagistas Festival*, Eindhoven

2014 - *Collagistas Festival*, Berlin

2014 - Individual Exhibition at *Fábrica do Braço de Prata* (Digital Collages)

2014 - Participation in 3rd and 5th Exhibitions of *Emerging dst Gallery (Shair)* (Digital Collages)

2005 - Collective Photography Exhibition at *LisboaPhoto2005*

2004 - Individual Photography Exhibition at FBAUL

2003 - *Young Designer Contest* 2002 Catalogue

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Inglês\_ expressão e compreensão oral e escrita regular

Carta de condução\_ ligeiros

2011\_ Início do projecto *Graphic Collages*

## I LOVE

Collage - Illustration - Retro art - Photography - Movies- Family - Untouched nature - Food - Friends - Fun with friends - Laughing - Alone time - Travels- Tropics - Amsterdam - IndieRock Music - Sport

# C U L U M

# 4

# 5

# 6

# V I T A E

# 6

# V I T A E